

5/15/2014

# Community Resource Assistance Guide

Currituck County, NC

N.C. Division of Workforce Solutions

## **Childcare**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Smart Start Partnership**  
Address: 1403 Parkview Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-2214  
Email: [smartstart@albemarlessp.org](mailto:smartstart@albemarlessp.org)  
Website: [www.albemarlessp.org](http://www.albemarlessp.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Child Care Services, School Preparedness, Parenting Programs

Agency Name: **Head Start – Economic Improvement Council (Pasquotank, Camden and Currituck Counties)**  
Address: 712 Virginia Road, Edenton, NC 27932 and  
104 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909-4922  
Phone: (252) 482-4495 and (252) 335-5493  
Service(s) Offered: Child Care Services, School Preparedness

## **Clothing**

Agency Name: **Salvation Army**  
Address: 602 North Hughes Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4129  
Website: [www.salvationarmy.org](http://www.salvationarmy.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

Agency Name: **CHKD Thrift Store**  
Address: 1511 West Ehringhaus Street #W, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-5437  
Website: [www.chkd.org](http://www.chkd.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

Agency Name: **Albemarle Hopeline Clothesline**  
Address: 923 Halstead Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-3107  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

Agency Name: **Goodwill (pending)**  
Address: 502 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Website: [www.goodwill.org](http://www.goodwill.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

## **Education/Training**

Agency Name: **Pasquotank-Camden County Library**  
Address: 100 East Colonial Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-2473  
Contact Person: Christina Williams

Email: [cwilliams@earlibrary.org](mailto:cwilliams@earlibrary.org)  
Website: [www.earlibrary.org/pasquotank-camden](http://www.earlibrary.org/pasquotank-camden)  
Service(s) Offered: Free basic to intermediate computer classes

Agency Name: **Currituck County Library**  
Address: 4261 Caratoke Highway, Barco, NC 27917 and 126 Campus Drive, Moyock, NC 27958  
Phone: (252) 453-8345  
Website: [www.earlibrary.org/currituck](http://www.earlibrary.org/currituck)  
Service(s) Offered: Free basic to intermediate computer classes

Agency Name: **Albemarle Commission**  
Address: 512 South Church Street, Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 426-5753  
Website: [www.albemarlecommission.org](http://www.albemarlecommission.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Youth, Adult and Dislocated Worker Training

Agency Name: **College of the Albemarle**  
Address: 1208 North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0821  
Website: [www.albemarle.edu](http://www.albemarle.edu)  
Service(s) Offered: GED (lower level and higher level participants), Continuing Education, Computer Labs, Short Term Training, Associates Degrees

Agency Name: **River City Youthbuild**  
Address: 303 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-6312  
Service(s) Offered: 16-24 year olds-GED Program, Job Certification Program, Career Readiness workshops

Agency Name: **Elizabeth City State University**  
Address: 1704 Weeksville Road, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-3550  
Website: [www.ecsu.edu](http://www.ecsu.edu)  
Service(s) Offered: Bachelor Degree Programs

Agency Name: **Mid-Atlantic Christian University**  
Address: 715 North Poindexter Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 334-2028  
Website: [www.macuniversity.edu](http://www.macuniversity.edu)  
Service(s) Offered: Associate and Bachelor Degree Programs

Agency Name: **Job Corps**  
Phone: (800) 733-5627  
Website: [www.jobcorps.gov](http://www.jobcorps.gov)  
Service(s) Offered: Career development services to at-risk young women and men, ages 16 to 24

### **Employment**

Agency Name: **Skills, Inc.**  
Address: 307 Commerce Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 330-3755  
Contact Person: Theo Bohn  
Service(s) Offered: Job Training, Job Coaching

Agency Name: **Vocational Rehab**  
Address: 401 South Griffin Street, Suite 100, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4768  
Website: [www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs/](http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs/)  
Service(s) Offered: Employment Assistance

Agency Name: **Coastal Staffing Services**  
Address: 1601-C North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-9133  
Website: [www.coastalstaffingservice.com](http://www.coastalstaffingservice.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Temporary Employment Staffing Service

### **Financial**

Agency Name: **River City Community Development Center**  
Address: 501 East Main Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-2925  
Email: [riverscitycdc@riverscitycdc.org](mailto:riverscitycdc@riverscitycdc.org)  
Website: [www.riverscitycdc.org](http://www.riverscitycdc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Affordable Housing, Economic Development, Youth Development, Social Development

### **Food**

Agency Name: **Pasquotank County Department of Social Services**  
Address: 709 Roanoke Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-2126  
Website: [www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS](http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS)  
Service(s) Offered: Food Stamp, Medicaid, Energy, and Work First Family Assistance. Child and Adult Protective Services

Agency Name: **Camden County Department of Social Services**  
Address: 117 North NC343, Camden, NC 27921  
Phone: (252) 331-4787  
Website: <http://www.camdencountync.gov/government/socialservices.htm>  
Service(s) Offered: Food Stamp, Medicaid, Energy, and Work First Family Assistance.  
Child and Adult Protective Services

Agency Name: **Currituck County Department of Social Services**  
Address: 2793 Caratoke Hwy., Currituck, NC 27929  
Phone: (252) 232-3083  
Website: <http://www.co.currituck.nc.us/social-services.cfm>  
Service(s) Offered: Food Stamp, Medicaid, Energy, and Work First Family Assistance.  
Child and Adult Protective Services

Agency Name: **Food Bank of the Albemarle**  
Address: 109 Tidewater Way, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-4035  
Website: [www.afoodbank.org](http://www.afoodbank.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry Program, Food Bank, After School Feeding, Rural  
Delivery Program

Agency Name: **New Life Family Center**  
Address: 400 East Elizabeth Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 333-1202  
Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry Program

Agency Name: **Tabernacle of Faith Community Outreach Center**  
Address: 1300 Walker Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909-5573  
Phone: (252) 338-7705  
Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry and Clothing Donations

### **Home Health**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Home Care**  
Address: 311 Cedar Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4066  
Website: [www.ahc-nc.org](http://www.ahc-nc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Quality Home Staffing**  
Address: 425 North McArthur Drive #C, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 337-6124  
Website: [www.qualityhomestaffing.com](http://www.qualityhomestaffing.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Rescare Home Care**  
Address: 905 Halstead Blvd # 14, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-5888  
Website: [www.rescarehomecare.com](http://www.rescarehomecare.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Pinnacle Home Care**  
Address: 905 Halstead Boulevard #22, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-1553  
Website: <http://pinhomecare.com>  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Home Life Care**  
Address: 407 South Griffin Street #H, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-7773  
Website: [www.homelifecareinc.com](http://www.homelifecareinc.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Sentara**  
Address: 107 South Water Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-1203  
Website: [www.sentara.com](http://www.sentara.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Medi Home Care**  
Address: 1016 West Ehringhaus Street #A, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-1600  
Website: [www.msa-corp.com](http://www.msa-corp.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Interim Health Care**  
Address: 1023 US Highway 17 South, Suite 3, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-7665  
Website: [www.interimhealthcare.com](http://www.interimhealthcare.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

### **Legal Aid**

Agency Name: **Legal Aid of North Carolina**  
Address: 610 East Church Street, Ahoskie, NC 27910  
Phone: (252) 332-5124  
Website: [www.legalaidnc.org](http://www.legalaidnc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Free legal assistance for low-income

## **Local/County Government**

Agency Name: **Pasquotank County**  
Address: 306 East Main Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Website: [www.co.pasquotank.nc.us](http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us)  
Service(s) Offered: Clerk of Courts, Register of Deeds, Tax Department

Agency Name: **Camden County**  
Address: 117 NC Highway 343 North, Camden, NC 27921  
Website: [www.camdencountync.gov](http://www.camdencountync.gov)  
Service(s) Offered: Clerk of Courts, Register of Deeds, Tax Department

Agency Name: **Currituck County**  
Address: 2801 Caratoke Highway, Currituck, NC 27929  
Website: [www.co.currituck.nc.us](http://www.co.currituck.nc.us)  
Service(s) Offered: Clerk of Courts, Register of Deeds, Tax Department

Agency Name: **City of Elizabeth City**  
Address: 302 East Colonial Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Website: [www.cityofec.com](http://www.cityofec.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Inspections, Planning, Public Works, Water and Electric

## **Medical Care**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Hospital**  
Address: 1144 North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0531  
Website: [www.albemarlehealth.org](http://www.albemarlehealth.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Emergency Medical Care, Medical Services

Agency Name: **Albemarle Regional Health Services**  
Address: 709 Roanoke Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4400  
Website: [www.arhs-nc.org](http://www.arhs-nc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Health Care, Adult Day Health, Hospice Services, Home Health, Health Education Services

Agency Name: **First Choice Urgent Care**  
Address: 615 South Hughes Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-3111  
Service(s) Offered: Urgent/Non-Emergency Health Care Services

Agency Name: **Community Care Clinic**  
Address: 918 Greenleaf Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 384-4733  
Contact Person: Patrick Detwiler

Email: [pdetwiler@albemarlehealth.org](mailto:pdetwiler@albemarlehealth.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Health Care Clinic

### **Mental Health**

Agency Name: **East Carolina Behavioral Health Services**  
Address: 305 East Main Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0803  
Website: [www.ecbhlme.org](http://www.ecbhlme.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Mental Health Counseling, Substance Abuse Counseling

### **Miscellaneous (Other Services)**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Hopeline**  
Address: PO Box 2064, Elizabeth City, NC 27906  
Phone: (252) 338-5338 24 Hour Crisis Line: (252)338-3011  
Email: [contact@albemarlehopeline.org](mailto:contact@albemarlehopeline.org)  
Website: [www.AlbemarleHopeline.org](http://www.AlbemarleHopeline.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Assistance for Victims of Domestic Violence

Agency Name: **Social Security Administration**  
Address: 1865 West City Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (866) 572-2819  
Website: [www.ssa.gov](http://www.ssa.gov)  
Service(s) Offered: Social Security Benefits, Disability Benefits, Medicare

Agency Name: **American Red Cross**  
Address: 1409-B Parkview Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-2185  
Website: [www.gaacarc.org](http://www.gaacarc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Disaster relief, CPR and First Aid Training

Agency Name: **Title V – NCOC (Monday thru Thursday 8:00am-1:00pm)**  
Address: 422 McArthur Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 370-3757  
Contact Person: Vickie Barnes  
Email: [Vicki.barnes@roadrunner.com](mailto:Vicki.barnes@roadrunner.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Low-income older worker training

Agency Name: **Veteran's Affairs**  
Address: 1023 US Highway 17 South, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4741  
Contact Person: Jarvise Abbott  
Website: [www.doa.state.nc.us/vets/index.htm](http://www.doa.state.nc.us/vets/index.htm)  
Service(s) Offered: Assistance to Veterans

Agency Name: **Community Corrections Office**  
Address: 1305 McPherson Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4828  
Service(s) Offered: Post Release and Aftercare Services

Agency Name: **Department of Motor Vehicles – Pasquotank County**  
Address: DMV Building, US Highway 17 South, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4776  
Website: [www.ncdot.org/dmv](http://www.ncdot.org/dmv)  
Service(s) Offered: Driver’s Licenses and State IDs

Agency Name: **Department of Motor Vehicles – Currituck County**  
Address: Mobile Unit: 153 Courthouse Road, Currituck, NC 27929  
Phone: (252) 331-4776  
Website: [www.ncdot.org/dmv](http://www.ncdot.org/dmv)  
Service(s) Offered: Driver’s Licenses and State IDs – available once a month on the Thursday of the first full week of each month. Hours: 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Agency Name: **Pasquotank County Board of Elections**  
Address: 426 McArthur Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-1739  
Website: [www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/elections.htm](http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/elections.htm)  
Service(s) Offered: Voter Registration

Agency Name: **Camden County Board of Elections**  
Address: 117 NC Highway 343 North, Camden, NC 27921  
Phone: (252) 338-1919  
Website: [www.camdencountync.gov/services/boardofelections.htm](http://www.camdencountync.gov/services/boardofelections.htm)  
Service(s) Offered: Voter Registration

Agency Name: **Currituck County Board of Elections**  
Address: 2811 Caratoke Highway, Currituck, NC 27929  
Phone: (252) 232-2525  
Website: [www.co.currituck.nc.us/Elections.cfm](http://www.co.currituck.nc.us/Elections.cfm)  
Service(s) Offered: Voter Registration

Agency Name: **Elizabeth City - Pasquotank County Senior Center**  
Address: 200 East Ward Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 337-6662  
Service(s) Offered: Recreation, educational, social and health promotion

Agency Name: **Camden County Senior Center**  
Address: 117 NC Highway 343 North, Camden, NC 27921  
Phone: (252) 338-1919

Website: [www.camdencountync.gov/government/senior-center/seniorcenter.htm](http://www.camdencountync.gov/government/senior-center/seniorcenter.htm)  
Service(s) Offered: Recreation, educational, social and health promotion

Agency Name: **Currituck County Senior Center**  
Address: Three Locations: Currituck, Powells Point and Knotts Island  
Phone: (252) 232-3505  
Website: <http://www.co.currituck.nc.us/senior-center.cfm>  
Service(s) Offered: Recreation, educational, social and health promotion

### **Rent/Utility/Housing**

Agency Name: **Economic Improvement Council**  
Address: 104 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-5493  
Service(s) Offered: Assists low-income individuals/families with finding jobs, weatherization and housing

Agency Name: **Habitat for Humanity**  
Address: 440 S. Hughes Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (866) 259-5325  
Website: [www.orgsites.com/nc/echabitat](http://www.orgsites.com/nc/echabitat)  
Service(s) Offered: Affordable Homes/Home Loans for Low Income Individuals/Families

Agency Name: **Salvation Army**  
Address: 906 4th Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-6780  
Website: [www.salvationarmy.org](http://www.salvationarmy.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Housing and Utility Assistance Programs

Agency Name: **The Garden of Hope House**  
Address: 508 South Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0080  
Service(s) Offered: Women's Shelter

### **Support Groups**

Agency Name: **Alcoholics Anonymous**  
Address: Various Locations – visit website for dates and times  
Website: [www.aanortheasternnc.org](http://www.aanortheasternnc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Alcoholism Recovery Groups

Agency Name: **Al-Anon Family Groups**  
Address: Various Locations – visit website for dates and times  
Website: <http://ncbermudaafg.org/meetings/district8.pdf>  
Service(s) Offered: Support for Families of Alcoholics

**Transportation**

Agency Name: **Inter-County Public Transportation Authority**  
Address: 110 Kitty Hawk Lane, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4480  
Website: [www.icpta.net](http://www.icpta.net)  
Service(s) Offered: Low or No Cost Transportation Services